
From: Adena Whitton 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 8:20 AM 
To: Miguel Gallegos 
Cc: Nancy Birdsong 
Subject: RE: PEER REVIEW:  The Dow Chemical Company - Stream Rev O1903, Project 

38869 

 
Hi Miguel, 
 
No issues found. Please transfer to technical. They will reach out for the deficiency.  
 
Thank you! 
Adena 
 
 

From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 10:04 AM 
To: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: PEER REVIEW: The Dow Chemical Company - Stream Rev O1903, Project 38869 
 
Please review the subject project.  Thanks! 
  

From: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 9:44 AM 
To: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869 
 
Please send for peer review if everything else is complete.  I will discuss the OP-CRO2 with 
Rhyan and see about transfer after the peer review is completed. Thanks. 
 

From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 9:36 AM 
To: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: FW: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869 
 
As of today, I have not received an OP-CRO2 from the applicant.  Would you like to peer 
review and transfer the project as is? 
 

From: Miguel Gallegos  
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 10:23 AM 
To: Pena, Shawn (S) <Shawn.Pena@Dow.com> 
Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869 
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mailto:Shawn.Pena@Dow.com


Hello, Shawn 
 
Thanks for your follow up.  I entered Nicholas Miller as DAR and certified the application 
per the STEERS Copy of Record.  Please keep in mind that John Sampson will remain RO in 
the permit record as shown below until I receive an OP-CRO2 designating Nicholas Miller 
as the new RO as he is listed in the STEERS Copy of Record.   
 

 
 

From: Pena, Shawn (S) <Shawn.Pena@Dow.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 8:55 AM 
To: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: FW: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869 
 
Good morning Mr. Gallegos, 
 
I wanted to make sure that the concerns in the previous emails were addressed.  Please let 
me know if there were any additional questions regarding project 38869. 
 
Thank you, 
Shawn Pena 
Environmental Specialist 
361-553-3401 

 

From: Pena, Shawn (S) <shawn.pena@dow.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 4:43 PM 
To: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Miller, Nicholas (NJ) <NJMiller@dow.com> 
Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869 
 
Mr. Gallegos, 
 
Nick Miller should be named as the DAR for this project. 
Please note that the attached copy of the OP-DEL was mailed on 01/30/2024 to designate 
Nick Miller as the DAR.   

mailto:Shawn.Pena@Dow.com
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Regards, 
Shawn Pena 
Environmental Specialist 
361-553-3401 
 

From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 3:55 PM 
To: Pena, Shawn (S) <shawn.pena@dow.com> 
Cc: Miller, Nicholas (NJ) <njmiller@dow.com> 
Subject: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869 
 
Mr. Shawn Pena,  
 
I am conducting the initial review of your application for the subject project.  The STEERS 
submission for the subject application shows Responsible Official (RO) Mr. Nicholas Miller 
as the Duly Authorized Representatives (DAR) and as the certifying official for the 
application. Mr. Miller has not been added as the RO into this permit record and cannot 
certify the application. The STEERS Copy of Record also shows yourself as the DAR but you 
have not yet been added to the permit record as a DAR.  The following personnel are 
currently shown in the permit record as authorized representatives for the subject permit:   
 
Responsible Official (RO), Designated Representatives (DR’s), Alternate Designated 
Representatives (ADR’s):   

 
 
Duly Authorized Representatives (DAR’s):   

mailto:miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:shawn.pena@dow.com
mailto:njmiller@dow.com


 
 
I must receive a completed and signed OP-CRO2 form designating Mr. Miller as the RO 
before he can be entered as RO for this project.  Please email a completed and signed OP-
CRO2 form designating Mr. Miller as the RO for this permit, and a completed and signed 
OP-CRO1 for Mr. Miller to certify this application.  If desired, a completed and signed OP-
DEL form for yourself if you are to be added as a DAR to this permit record.   
 
Please email the above forms directly to me by close of business tomorrow, 09/09/2025, 
so your application is complete and can be accepted.   
 
Thank you.  
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Miguel Gallegos

From: Miguel Gallegos
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 10:23 AM
To: Pena, Shawn (S)
Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869
Attachments: 20250825-01_Copy of Record.pdf

Hello, Shawn 
 
Thanks for your follow up.  I entered Nicholas Miller as DAR and certified the application per the STEERS 
Copy of Record.  Please keep in mind that John Sampson will remain RO in the permit record as shown 
below until I receive an OP-CRO2 designating Nicholas Miller as the new RO as he is listed in the STEERS 
Copy of Record.   
 

 
 
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
 
I wanted to make sure that the concerns in the previous emails were addressed.  Please let me know if 
there were any additional questions regarding project 38869. 
 
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
Please note that the attached copy of the OP-DEL was mailed on 01/30/2024 to designate Nick Miller as 
the DAR.   
 
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
 
I am conducting the initial review of your application for the subject project.  The STEERS submission for 
the subject application shows Responsible OƯicial (RO) Mr. Nicholas Miller as the Duly Authorized 
Representatives (DAR) and as the certifying oƯicial for the application. Mr. Miller has not been added as 
the RO into this permit record and cannot certify the application. The STEERS Copy of Record also shows 
yourself as the DAR but you have not yet been added to the permit record as a DAR.  The following 
personnel are currently shown in the permit record as authorized representatives for the subject permit:   
 
Responsible OƯicial (RO), Designated Representatives (DR’s), Alternate Designated Representatives 
(ADR’s):   

 
 
Duly Authorized Representatives (DAR’s):   
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I must receive a completed and signed OP-CRO2 form designating Mr. Miller as the RO before he can be 
entered as RO for this project.  Please email a completed and signed OP-CRO2 form designating Mr. 
Miller as the RO for this permit, and a completed and signed OP-CRO1 for Mr. Miller to certify this 
application.  If desired, a completed and signed OP-DEL form for yourself if you are to be added as a DAR 
to this permit record.   
 
Please email the above forms directly to me by close of business tomorrow, 09/09/2025, so your 
application is complete and can be accepted.   
 
Thank you.  
 

 
 
 



From: Pena, Shawn (S) <shawn.pena@dow.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 4:43 PM 
To: Miguel Gallegos 
Cc: Miller, Nicholas (NJ) 
Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869 
Attachments: OP-DEL for Nick Miller.pdf 

 
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
 
 
 

General Business 

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

 
 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
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
Cc: njmiller@dow.com 
Subject: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869 
Attachments: 20250825-01_Application for Revision.pdf; 20250825-01_Copy of Record.pdf 

 
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
 

 
 
 



 

The Dow Chemical Company Page 1 F-Unit Copolymers 

CN600356976; RN110741337  08/13/2025 
 

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes – Form OP-UA2 (Page 10) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

 
Table 5a: Title 30 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart IIII:  Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines 
 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

08/13/2025 O1903 RN110741337 

 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Applicability Date Exemptions Service Commencing Manufacture Date 

05GEN003 60IIII-01 2005+ NONE EMERG CON 0406+ 

  



The Dow Chemical Company Page 2 F-Unit Copolymers 

CN600356976; RN110741337  08/13/2025 
 

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes – Form OP-UA2 (Page 11) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

 
Table 5b: Title 30 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart IIII:  Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines 
 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

08/13/2025 O1903 RN110741337 

 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Diesel AES No. Displacement Generator Set Model Year Install Date 

05GEN003 60IIII-01 DIESEL  10-CS  2014  

  



The Dow Chemical Company Page 3 F-Unit Copolymers 

CN600356976; RN110741337  08/13/2025 
 

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes – Form OP-UA2 (Page 11) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

 
Table 5c: Title 30 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart IIII:  Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines 
 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

08/13/2025 O1903 RN110741337 

 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Kilowatts Filter AECD Standard Compliance Option PM Compliance Options 

05GEN003 60IIII-01 E130-368  NO YES MANU YES   

TCEQ - 10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) 

 



 

The Dow Chemical Company Page 1 F-Unit Copolymers 
CN600356976; RN110741337  08/13/2025 

 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Individual Unit Summary for Revisions – Form OP-SUMR 

Table 1 
 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

08/13/2025 O1903 RN110741337 

 

Unit/Process 
AI 

Unit/Process 
Revision No. 

Unit/Process ID 
No. 

Unit/Process 
Applicable 

Form 

Unit/Process Name/ 
Description 

Unit/Process 
CAM 

Preconstruction Authorizations 
30 TAC Chapter 116/ 30 TAC 

Chapter 106 

Preconstruction 
Authorizations Title I 

 1 05GEN003 OP-UA2 EMERGENCY GENERATOR  106.511/09/04/2000  

 2 05FLR040 OP-UA7 FLARE  
106.261/11/01/2003 [181049] 
106.262/11/01/2003 [181049] 

 

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. 
 
 



The Dow Chemical Company Page 1 F-Unit Copolymers 
CN600356976; RN110741337  08/13/2025 

 

Applicable Requirements Summary – Form OP-REQ3 (Page 1) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1a:  Additions 
 

Date:  08/13/2025 Regulated Entity No.:  RN110741337 Permit No.:  O1903 

Company Name:  The Dow Chemical Company Area Name:  F-Unit Copolymers 

 

Revision 
No. 

Unit/Group/Process 
ID No. 

Unit/Group/Process 
Applicable Form 

SOP/GOP 
Index No 

Pollutant 
Applicable Regulatory 

Requirement Name 
Applicable Regulatory Requirement 

Standard(s) 

1 05GEN003 OP-UA2 60IIII-01 NMHC+NOX 40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII  

§60.4205(b)  
§60.4202(a)(2)  
§60.4206  
§60.4207(b)  
§60.4211(a)  
§60.4211(c) 
§60.4211(f)  
§60.4218 
§1039-Appendix I 

1 05GEN003 OP-UA2 60IIII-01 CO 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart IIII 

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

 

1 05GEN003 OP-UA2 60IIII-01 PM 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart IIII 

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

 

Applicable Requirements Summary – Form OP-REQ3 (Page 2) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1b:  Additions 
 

Date:  08/13/2025 Regulated Entity No.:  RN110741337 Permit No.:  O1903 

Company Name:  The Dow Chemical Company Area Name:  F-Unit Copolymers 

 

Revision 
No. 

Unit/Group/Process ID 
No. 

SOP/GOP 
Index No. 

Pollutant 
Monitoring and Testing 

Requirements 
Recordkeeping Requirements Reporting Requirements 

1 05GEN003 60IIII-01 
NMHC+N

OX 
NONE NONE 

§60.4214(d) 
 

1 05GEN003 60IIII-01 CO NONE NONE §60.4214(d) 

1 05GEN003 60IIII-01 PM NONE NONE §60.4214(d) 

TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 – Applicable Requirements Summary 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) 
 



TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page_____ of ______ 

 
Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 1) 

Table A: Registered Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

08/13/25 O1903 RN110741337 

 

Unit ID No. Registration No. PBR No. Registration Date 

05COM-13, 05COM-14 125301 PBR 106.261 01/16/2015 

05FUG 146013 PBR 106.261 05/03/2017 

05INC-030VNT 72144 PBR 106.261 
PBR 106.262 
PBR 106.393 

02/28/2003 

05OVN-032, 05OVN-032A 78699 PBR 106.495 05/18/2006 

05FLR040 181049 PBR 106.261 
PBR 106.262 

PBR pending approval.  Submitted 
08/05/2025. 

    

    

    

 
  



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page _____ of _____ 
 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 2) 
Table B: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

08/13/25 O1903 RN110741337 

 

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date 

PRO-F UNIT 89 01/08/1980 

PRO-F UNIT 99 01/08/1980 

05CLT021A PBR 106.371 09/04/2000 

PRO-F UNIT PBR 106.373 09/04/2000 

05DEG208 PBR 106.454 11/01/2001 

05SEP051A, 05TOT024B PBR 106.532 03/14/1997 

05LTC053, 05SEP053, 05LTR039A,05TFX039, 
05LTR038A, 05LTC051, 05LTC052, 05LTC200, 

05LTR44, 05TFX216, 05TFX214 

PBR 106.472 09/04/2000 

PRO-F UNIT PBR 106.263 11/01/2001 

05GEN003 PBR 106.511 09/04/2000 

   

   

 
  



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page _____ of _____ 
 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 3) 
Table C: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for Insignificant Sources for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

08/13/25 O1903 RN110741337 

 

PBR No. Version No./Date 

N/A N/A 

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
 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 4) 
Table D: Monitoring Requirements for registered and claimed PBRs for the Application Area 

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
 

 

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date Or 
Registration No. 

Monitoring Requirement 

05COM-13, 05COM-14 PBR 106.261 125301 Natural gas usage for compressors is monitored. 

05FUG PBR 106.261 146013 Monitoring is performed for fugitive emission components. 

05INC-030VNT PBR 106.261 
PBR 106.262 
PBR 106.393 

72144 Throughput for equipment is tracked. 

05OVN-032, 05OVN-032A PBR 106.495 78699 Hours of operation for screenpack burners is tracked. 

05FLR040 PBR 106.261 
PBR 106.262 

181049 Supplemental fuel usage is tracked. 

PRO-F UNIT 89 01/08/1980 Maintain operating hours and paint usage to ensure emissions are less 
than 4 lb/hr and 300 lb/week. 

PRO-F UNIT 99 01/08/1980 Maintain records to demonstrate the vessel maintains working pressure 
at all times. 

05CLT021A PBR 106.371 09/04/2000 Hours of operation and circulating rates are monitored and tracked. 

PRO-F UNIT PBR 106.373 09/04/2000 Records are maintained for refrigerants. 

05DEG208 PBR 106.454 11/01/2001 Hours of operation for equipment is tracked. 

05SEP051A, 05TOT024B PBR 106.532 03/14/1997 Thoughput for equipment is tracked. 

05LTC053, 05SEP053, 05LTR039A,05TFX039, 
05LTR038A, 05LTC051, 05LTC052, 05LTC200, 

05LTR44, 05TFX216, 05TFX214 

PBR 106.472 09/04/2000 Unloading activites are tracked. 

PRO-F UNIT PBR 106.263 11/01/2001 Emissions associated with maintenance activities is tracked. 

05GEN003 PBR 106.511 09/04/2000 Hours of operation is tracked. 

 



 

The Dow Chemical Company Page 1 F-Unit Copolymers 
CN600356976; RN110741337  08/13/2025 

 

 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Application for Permit Revision/Renewal – Form OP-2-Table 1 
 

Date:  08/13/2025 

Permit No.:  O1903 

Regulated Entity No.:  RN110741337 

Company Name:  The Dow Chemical Company 

For Submissions to EPA 

Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA?  YES  NO 

I. Application Type 

Indicate the type of application: 

 Renewal 

 Streamlined Revision (Must include provisional terms and conditions as explained in the instructions.) 

 Significant Revision 

 Revision Requesting Prior Approval 

 Administrative Revision 

 Response to Reopening 

II. Qualification Statement 

For SOP Revisions Only  YES  NO 

For GOP Revisions Only  YES  NO 

  



The Dow Chemical Company Page 2 F-Unit Copolymers 
CN600356976; RN110741337  08/13/2025 

 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal – Form OP-2-Table 1 (continued) 

 

III. Major Source Pollutants (Complete this section if the permit revision is due to a change at the site or change in regulations.) 

Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit: 
(Check the appropriate box[es].) 

 VOC  NOX  SO2  PM10  CO  Pb  HAP 

Other: 

IV. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only) 

Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1 - August 31)?  YES  NO  N/A 

V. Delinquent Fees and Penalties 

Notice:  This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney General on behalf of the TCEQ 
are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and penalty protocol. 

 
  



The Dow Chemical Company Page 3 F-Unit Copolymers 
CN600356976; RN110741337  08/13/2025 

 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal – Form OP-2-Table 2 

 

Date:  08/13/2025 

Permit No.:  O1903 

Regulated Entity No.:  RN110741337 

Company Name:  The Dow Chemical Company 

 
Using the table below, provide a description of the revision. 
 

Revision No. Revision Code New Unit 
Unit/Group Process NSR 

Authorization 
Description of Change and Provisional Terms and 

Conditions ID No. Applicable Form 

1 MS-C NO 05GEN003 
OP-UA2 

 
NA 

Please add 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart IIII (Stationary 
Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines) 
positive applicability to this engine. 

2 MS-C NO 05FLR040 
OP-SUMR 

OP-PBRSUP 
NA 

Please add registered PBR 181049 to preconstruction 
authorizations as described on the forms OP-SUMR 
and OP-PBRSUP.  Please note that the OP-PBRSUP is 
being submitted for the first time. 

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) 
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Electronic Submittal via ePermits 
 
 
TCEQ Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT), MC-161 
P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, TX 78711-3087 
 
The Dow Chemical Company 
CN600356976; RN110741337 
F-Unit Copolymers - Title V Operating Permit O1903 
Permit Minor Revision Application 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
The Dow Chemical Company is submitting the Title V Operating Permit O1903 Minor Revision 
Application for the  
F-Unit Copolymers facility located in Victoria County, Texas in accordance with 30 TAC Chapter 122, 
Subchapter, C §122.215, §122.216, and §122.217.   
 
For future correspondence regarding this renewal application, I can be contacted via phone at (361)-553-
3401 or e-mail at shawn.pena@dow.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Shawn Pena 
Environmental Specialist 
 
 
enclosure 
 
 
 
cc: 
US EPA Region 6    R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov 
TCEQ Air Section Manager, Region 12  

 



 

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

 


	From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 10:04 AM To: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov> Subject: PEER REVIEW: The Dow Chemical Company - Stream Rev O1903, Project 38869
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	From: Pena, Shawn (S) <shawn.pena@dow.com>  Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 4:43 PM To: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov> Cc: Miller, Nicholas (NJ) <NJMiller@dow.com> Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Projec...
	From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 3:55 PM To: Pena, Shawn (S) <shawn.pena@dow.com> Cc: Miller, Nicholas (NJ) <njmiller@dow.com> Subject: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869
	From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 3:55 PM To: Pena, Shawn (S) <shawn.pena@dow.com> Cc: Miller, Nicholas (NJ) <njmiller@dow.com> Subject: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869
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